Hennen, Nancy (MPCA)

. IR
From: ' Hennen, Nancy (MPCA) ] SC 4 ,
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 6:56 AM NNE
To: Oie, Michelle (MPCA) D
Subject: L#17482 Christian Ochsendorf Property, Hector: Cost Recovery Referral Checklist
Attachments: Checklist Ref17482.doc

Hi Michelle

Attached is the cost recovery referral checklist for this site.
Nancy

Nancy Hennen Blomme

Project Leader

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
504 Fairgrounds Rd Ste 200
Marshall MN 56258

Ph: 507-476-4260

Fax: 507-537-6001
Nancy.Hennen@state.mn.us




Cost Recovery Referral Checklist

Revised 6/09

Date: 8-29-13
Reason for referral (please mark those that apply):
__ RPis claiming financial hardship
_X_ Petrofund money has been spent
__RPis deceased and state funds have/have not been spent
__RP has filed bankruptcy and state funds have/have not been spent
__RP unknown '
_X_Other (explain): The RP is non-cooperative.

PLEASE FILL IN THE APPLICABLE INFORMATION BELOW.
PM/PL: Nancy Hennen-PRP/Craig Schafer-ER
Leak site number: 17482/Spill number 74354

Leak site name: Christian Ochsendorf Property
Leak site address: 75090 State Highway 4, Hector MN 55342

Leak site phone number:
RPis: X AnINDIVIDUAL __ A CORPORATION
RP name(s): Christian L. Ochsendorf and Laura L, Ochsendorf '
RP address(es): 2109-21* Street SW, Willmar MN 56201
RP phone number(s): 320-583-0001
If RP is a CORPORATION:  Contact name
Contact address
" Contact phone number

Have state funds been spent on the site? Yes ~ No Ifiyes, how much? $21,556.01

Will additional state funds be spent? Yes No If yes, what is the best estimate of amount to be
spent? |

What is the MPCA’s recommendation for percent reduction in reimbursement (not including the 10%)?
Unregulated AST but due to lack of cooperation the MPCA would recommend a reduction of 25%.

If known, does RP own leak site property? Yes No
PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS. IF THEY ARE NOT APPLICABLE MARK “N/A”.

Bankruptcy information (i.e. correspondence, notices, letters, etc.) __ NA
Probate/Estate information (i.e. Demand for Notice, Written Statement of Claim, etc.) __N/A
Correspondence with RP or attorneys regarding cost recovery and/or financial hardship . _ N/A

Copy of Demand Letters from the file  N/A

Copy of signed Settlement Agreement _ N/A

Work Orders summaries (from TALES Work Ordertab)  N/A(LEAK 17482 1 work order:
3000005515 and Spill# 74354: 1 work order SWC 10007)



Certification of Costs, if money spent (Michelle drafts Don signs) __N/A

Other information to help Commerce recover costs _N/A



